LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
March 22, 2007
TO: Honorable Royce West, Chair, Senate Committee on Intergovernmental Relations
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1093 by Carona (Relating to the creation of alocal government transportation corporation
by a hospital district or hospital authority.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Transportation Code to add "hospital district or hospital authority” to the
definition of "local government” for the purpose of forming alocal government transportation
corporation.

L ocal Government I mpact
The fiscal impact would depend on whether a hospital district or authority were to choose to form a

local government transportation corporation and the activities of that corporation. Chapter 431,
Transportation Code, authorizes various means of funding related to operations of a corporation.

Sour ce Agencies: 601 Department of Transportation
L BB Staff: JOB, DB
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